

Daniel Zepeda
529 El Centro Street
South Pasadena, CA
Danielzepeda35@yahoo.com
323-791-1179

Professional Profile

Eager to bring high school/elementary students into the twenty-first century using a unique combination of education experience coupled with twenty years' physical education and coaching background.

- Bachelors Degree in Secondary Education
- Dedicated to enthusiastic and dynamic teaching as a means of creating and nurturing a lifelong love of knowledge in children.

Education, Honors, and Certifications

Bachelor of Science in Physical Education

Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo, CA. 1989

California Teaching Credential

LA Unified Schools

Provisional Certifications

CLAD in progress with University of Phoenix

Key Qualifications

Certified in Secondary (6-12) and Physical Education

Plan and instruct each subject area using wide variety of teaching aids, motivational and implementation strategies to engage students in active learning.

Incorporate learning modality principles into classroom and individual instruction. Develop and conduct inter-grade activities.

Experienced PE Educator and Coach

Twenty years of experience as a PE instructor and Track and Cross Country coach.

Employment

Professional Development in Education

- **Franklin High School**, June 1994 to present.
- **South Gate High School**, June 1992 - June 1994
- **Crozier Middle School**, September 1989 – June 1992

Professional Affiliations

Aztlan Track Club of Los Angeles CA

AztlanTrackClub.com

References

Luis Lopez - Principle, Franklin High School 323-550-2000